CCNPP3COLA NPEmails

From: Gibson, Gregory T [Gregory.Gibson@constellation.com]

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 4:45 PM

To: John Rycyna; 'joe.colaccino@nrc.gov'; Thomas Fredrichs

Cc: Yox, Michael J; Massie, Wayne A; Lutchenkov, Dimitri; van Noordennen, Gerry; Poche,
Robert

Subject: Calvert Cliffs Ultimate Heat Sink

John,

This email is to confirm Mr. Yox's discussion after the DCWG meeting. Today, after over two months of due
diligence review, we have concluded that a potential change to the Calvert Cliffs Ultimate Heat Sink
configuration is not viable. Accordingly, we are continuing with our focused efforts toward obtaining the FEIS
and the COL as soon as possible - as these milestones are on our critical path. We are looking forward to
preparing quality submittals, wrapping up our RAls in a timely manner, and moving forward in the NRC review
process.

If you have any questions, please contact me or Michael Yox, Director - Licensing, UniStar Nuclear
Energy/Regulatory Affairs at 410 474-8587, or Dimitri Lutchenkov, Director, Environmental Affairs, UniStar
Nuclear Energy/Regulatory Affairs at 410-470-5524.

Sincerely,

Greg Gibson

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
UniStar Nuclear Energy

250 W. Pratt Street, 20th Floor
Baltimore, MD 21202

(410) 470-4205 (office)

(443) 213-6502 (fax)

(410) 336-8326 (bb)

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or other privileged
information, and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the
information in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP1
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